
 

 

November 3, 2022 

 

Betty J. Goldentyer, D.V.M. 

Deputy Administrator 

USDA-APHIS-Animal Care 

 

Via e-mail: Betty.J.Goldentyer@usda.gov 

 

Dear Dr. Goldentyer: 

 

I’m writing on behalf of People for the Ethical Treatment of Animals U.S.—

PETA entities have more than 9 million members and supporters globally—to 

urge the U.S. Department of Agriculture’s (USDA) Animal and Plant Health 

Inspection Service (APHIS) to take swift and immediate action regarding 

Quebedeaux’s Transport LLC’s apparent continued operation without an active 

carrier registration. We also urge the USDA to investigate companies continuing 

to do business with carriers that aren’t permitted by the agency to transport 

animals. 

 

Quebedeaux’s Transport Hauling Monkeys Without USDA Registration 

Jeffrey Quebedeaux had been registered with the USDA as a Class T–Carrier 

under Quebedeaux’s Transport LLC (72-T-0012), but as of August 11, the 

registration has been canceled.1 Troublingly, it appears that the company is 

continuing to operate after this cancellation. According to a certificate of 

veterinary inspection (CVI) that PETA obtained via a public records request, on 

October 3 the company transported four elderly long-tailed macaques—a species 

listed as endangered by the International Union for Conservation of Nature—from 

Immokalee, Florida, to Tempe, Arizona, via truck/trailer.2 BC US LLC (58-B-

0628) consigned the shipment. Arizona State University accepted the shipment of 

monkeys, with the intention of using them in experiments. 

 

Quebedeaux’s Transport Also Violating Out-of-Service Order 

As we previously notified APHIS, Quebedeaux’s Transport LLC also violated an 

out-of-service (OOS) order from the Department of Transportation’s Federal 

Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA). On March 19, the FMCSA 

issued an OOS order to Quebedeaux’s Transport, USDOT number 3591967, for 

refusing a safety audit.3 It’s our understanding that while under this OOS order, 

the company isn’t authorized to do business.  

 

Nevertheless, Quebedeaux’s Transport’s trucks continued to operate while under 

the OOS order. Through Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) requests to 

multiple states* for CVIs that include nonhuman primates—which, as you know, 

are required documents for monkeys transported across state lines—PETA 

discovered that Quebedeaux’s Transport had apparently violated the OOS order 

on the following occasions: 
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2Exhibit 2 
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Shipping Date Origin Destination Details 

April 11, 20224 Orient BioResource 

Center,  

Alice, Texas 

Altasciences Preclinical  

Seattle LLC,  

Everett, Washington 

180 long-tailed 

macaques 

June 6, 20225 Orient BioResource 

Center,  

Alice, Texas 

BioAnalytical Systems Inc.,  

Mount Vernon, Indiana6 

46 long-tailed 

macaques 

June 7, 20227 Orient BioResource 

Center,  

Alice, Texas 

Altasciences Preclinical 

Seattle LLC,  

Everett, Washington 

143 long-tailed 

macaques 

June 27, 20228 Orient BioResource 

Center,  

Alice, Texas 

Central Florida Zoo & 

Botanical Gardens,  

Sanford, Florida 

Three spider 

monkeys 

 

October 3, 2022 BC US LLC, 

Immokalee, Florida 

Arizona State University, 

Phoenix, Arizona 

Four long-tailed 

macaques 

*Not every CVI that PETA reviewed lists the name of the transportation company, and several 

FOIA requests submitted within this time frame are pending fulfillment. We have no mechanism 

for determining all the shipments that Quebedeaux’s Transport may have handled since March 

19. 

 

Quebedeaux’s Transport is currently listed as “inactive” in the FMCSA’s Safety and Fitness 

Electronic Records System. PETA has also submitted a complaint to the FMCSA. 

 

Quebedeaux’s History of Recklessness and Breaking the Law 

As noted in our July 27 correspondence, another company owned by Quebedeaux—the Dr. 

William Greer Foundation—recently drew the attention of officials in Louisiana after he 

attempted to retrofit a prison to serve as a quarantine and holding facility for monkeys. The 

Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries issued multiple cease-and-desist letters for 

violations of Louisiana Administrative Code, Title 76 § 115(C)(1), which prohibits the 

possession of nonhuman primates with exceptions for accredited zoos and registered research 

facilities.9 He attempted to acquire a research registration from the USDA but was denied. On 

September 20, local officials initiated eviction proceedings against him and the collection of 

many months of unpaid rent.10 The company currently has a Class H–Intermediate Handler 

USDA registration under the Dr. William Greer Foundation LLC (72-H-0016). 

 

As you know, earlier this year a Quebedeaux’s Transport pickup truck hauling a trailer 

containing 100 long-tailed macaques collided with another vehicle outside Danville, 

Pennsylvania. Dozens of wooden crates holding the beleaguered monkeys were propelled out of 

the truck and onto a highway. Several monkeys escaped, and authorities confirmed that three had 

                                                 
4Exhibit 4 
5Exhibit 5 
6Although the address is redacted in this particular document, previous documents obtained through FOIA requests 

about this facility confirm that it’s located in Mount Vernon, Indiana. 
7Exhibit 6 
8Exhibit 7 
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been shot and killed. This crash wasn’t the company’s first reckless incident. In 2020, 

Quebedeaux’s Transport was involved in an incident in New Jersey in which a truck hauling 

monkeys caught fire. In addition, the USDA issued Stone Oaks Farm and Transports—

Quebedeaux’s previous transportation company—an official warning for violating the federal 

Animal Welfare Act (AWA) following the death in 2011 of a chimpanzee the company was 

transporting to a laboratory. 

 

Request: Immediate Investigation and Penalties 

PETA has alerted the USDA to problems with Quebedeaux’s businesses a few times this year, 

but as of this writing, no inspection reports have been posted for any of his businesses since 2019 

and it appears that no action has been taken. This latest instance by Quebedeaux’s Transport of 

shipping vulnerable, elderly monkeys across the U.S. without licensure from the USDA or the 

FMCSA is extremely concerning, and we urge you to launch an immediate investigation into the 

company as well as BC US and Arizona State University for their roles in the shipment. If your 

investigation finds violations, we ask that you not only send a clear message that scofflaw 

companies that seek to conceal their operations and fail to comply with the minimum 

requirements of the AWA undermine public trust and safety but also issue the maximum penalty 

fines afforded by law. 

 

I appreciate your attention to this important matter. I look forward to hearing from you. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Kathy Guillermo 

Senior Vice President  

Laboratory Investigations Department 

KathyG@peta.org 
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